
MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM TEXAS STATE NETWORK 

KMHT 
MARSHALL, TEXAS 

April 29,I947 

Mr.Kirmit Geary, 
R.F.D. # 2, 
`úalnutport,Penn. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Your letter of March 4th concerning our station reception was 
received and greately appreciated.I regret the de.ay in 
answering your letter but you no doubt realize that getting 
a steion on the air for the first time requires a lot of 
time and patience, tiffe have finally gotten to the point where 
we can set back and relax for awhile at least. 

+e are using a Temco transmitter employing a type 807 tube 
as oscillator,type 807 as buffer and a type 807 as second 
or driver tubes for the pair of 805s in the final running 
250 watts. 

Thanking you again for your report,I remain 

Sincerely, 

9441 - ., . 

.u.Lind--y, Chief Engineer 
Radio Station KTIE{T 


